

Seaman, Sam

From: jmessina@trpolice.org
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2020 6:23 AM
To: Dan Alexander
Cc: Vin Ebenau
Subject: Re: large gathering

Good morning gentleman,

On Saturday October 31st at approximately 8:40 PM police were called to 180 Yellowbank Rd in Toms River for reports of a large party with loud music. The party was shut down by officers, there were no charges.

Jillian Messina
Media Relations
Toms River Police Department
732-349-0150 x 1878

On Nov 2, 2020, at 05:09, Dan Alexander <dan.alexander@townsquaremedia.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This message originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

We are looking to confirm that a large gathering was broken up on Saturday at a residence located at 180 Yellowbank Road. Are you able to confirm that the party was advertised on social media without permission of the homeowner, Bridget Maillard?

Thank you,

Dan

Dan Alexander
Digital Operations Specialist
Townsquare Media NJ
dan.alexander@townsquaremedia.com
C: 215 290 4994

Townsquare Media does not discriminate in advertising sales based on race or ethnicity. Any provision in any order or agreement for advertising that purports to discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity, even if handwritten, typed or otherwise made a part of a particular contract, will be rejected.